
 

 
 
 
 
INDIAN COMMISSIONS AND INDIAN AFFAIRS 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
 

ALABAMA 
Alabama Indian Affairs Commission 
Robert R. Russell, Jr., Executive 
Director 
771 South Lawrence Street, Suite 106 
Montgomery, AL  36130 
Phone: 334-242-2831 
Fax: 334-240-3408  
Email: aiac@att.net 
Web:  www.aiac.state.al.us/ 
 
ALASKA 
Office of the Governor 
Alaska State Capitol Building 
PO Box 110001 
Juneau, AK 99811-0001 
Phone: 907-465-3500 
Fax: 907-465-3532 
Web: http://www.gov.state.ak.us/  
 
ARIZONA 
Arizona Commission of Indian Affairs 
Kristine FireThunder, Director  
1700 W. Washington, Suite 430 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
Phone: 602-542-4426 
Email: iainfo@az.gov 
Web: www.azcia.gov  
 
ARKANSAS 
No Indian Commission 
 
Arkansas Historic Preservation Program, 
Archeology & Section 106 Review 
J. Eric Gilliland, Senior Archaeologist 
323 Center Street, Suite 1500 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
Phone: 501-324-9880 
Fax: 501-324-9184 
Email: info@arkansaspreservation.org   
Web: 
http://www.arkansaspreservation.com/arc
haeology-section106/tribes/ 
 
CALIFORNIA 
CA Native American Heritage 
Commission 
Cynthia Gomez, Executive Secretary 
1550 Harbor Blvd, Suite 100 
West Sacramento, CA  95691 
Phone: 916-373-3710 
Fax: 916-373-5471  
Email: nahc@nahc.ca.gov  
Web:  www.nahc.ca.gov 
 

COLORADO 
Commission on Indian Affairs 
Office of the Lieutenant Governor 
130 State Capitol 
Denver, CO  80203 
Phone: 303-866-2087 
Email:  Ltgovernor.garcia@state.co.us 
Web: 
http://www.colorado.gov/ltgovernor/initiati
ves/indianaffairs.html  
 
CONNECTICUT 
Connecticut Indian Affairs Council 
Department of Energy & Environmental 
Protection 
Ed Sarabia 
(American) Indian Affairs Coordinator 
79 Elm Street 
Hartford, CT  06106 
Phone: 860-424-3066 
Fax: 860-424-4058  
Web:  http://dep.state.ct.us 
 
DELAWARE 
Nanticoke Indian Association 
Larry D. Jackson, Assistant Chief 
27073 John J. Williams Highway 
Millsboro, DE 19966 
Phone: 302-945-3400  
Email:  nanticok@verizon.net  
Web:  http://www.nanticokeindians.org 
 
State of Delaware 
Division of Historical and Cultural Affairs 
Tudor Industrial Park 
604 Otis Drive 
Dover, DE 19901 
Phone: 302-739-5313 
Fax: 302-739-6711  
Email:  Shop.webmaster@state.ed.us 
Web:  www.state.de.us 

 
FLORIDA 
Florida Governors’ Council on Indian 
Affairs, Inc. 
Joe Quetone, Executive Director 
1341 Cross Creek Circle 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone: 850-488-0730, 850-487-1472  
Toll Free: 800-322-9186  
Email:  info@fgcia.com 
Web:  www.fgcia.com 

 
 
 

GEORGIA 
Georgia Council on American Indian 
Concerns 
c/o Historic Preservation Division 
Georgia Department of Natural 
Resources 
254 Washington Street SW 
Atlanta, GA 30334 
Phone: 404-651-8630 
Fax: 404-657-1368 
Web:  
http://www.georgiaindiancouncil.org/  
 
HAWAII 
Office of Hawaiian Affairs 
Native Hawaiian Historic Preservation 
Council 
Jonah “Ke’eaumoku” Kapu, 
Chairperson 
711 Kapi’olani Blvd, Suite 500 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
Phone: 808-594-1888 
Fax: 808-594-0209  
Email:  info@oha.org 
Web:  http://www.oha.org 

 
IDAHO 
Idaho Council on Indian Affairs 
Ryan Bush, Senior Legislative 
Research Analyst 
700 West Jefferson Street 
Boise, ID 83720 
Phone: 208-334-4857 
Fax: 208-334-2125  
Email: rbush@iso.idaho.gov  
Web: http://www.legislature.idaho.gov 

 
ILLINOIS 
No Indian Commission 
 
American Indian Center of Chicago 
Andrew Johnson, Executive  Director 
1630 West Wilson Avenue 
Chicago, IL  60640 
Phone: 773-275-5871 
Fax: 773-275-5874  
Email:  aic50@aic-chicago.org 
Web: http://www.aic-chicago.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Legislative Commission on Indian Services 

900 Court Street, Room 167, State Capitol, Salem, OR 97301 

503-986-1067 / 503-986-1071 Fax 

http://www.oregonlegislature.gov/cis   

 



 

INDIANA 
Native American and Indian Affairs 
Commission 
100 North Senate Ave., Room N103 
Indiana Government Center North 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
Phone: 317-232-2651 
Fax: 317-233-4793 
Web: http://www.in.gov/inaiac  
 
KANSAS 
Office of Native American Affairs 
Governor's Office 
900 SW Jackson Street, Room 100 
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1246 
Phone: 785-296-1904 
Fax: 785-296-1795  
Web: http://www.knaa.ks.gov/  
 
KENTUCKY 
Native American Heritage Commission 
Kentucky Heritage Council 
300 Washington Street 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Phone: 502-564-7005 
Fax: 502-564-5820  
Web: http://heritage.ky.gov/knahc/   
 
LOUISIANA 
Office of Indian Affairs 
Missy Graves, Interim Agency Contact  
1201 N. 3rd Street, Suite G-219 
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
Phone: 225-219-8715  
Fax: 225-219-7551  
Email: Indian.affairs@la.gov  
Web: http://www.gov.la.gov/indianaffairs 
 
MAINE 
Maine Indian Tribal State Commission 
John Dieffenbacher-Krall, Executive 
Director 
PO Box 241 
Stillwater, ME  04489 
Phone: 207-817-3799 
Fax: 207-622-2310  
Email: mitsced@roadrunner.com  
Web: http://www.mitsc.org/index.php 
 
MARYLAND 
Maryland Commission of Indian Affairs 
E. Keith Colston, Assistant Director  
301 West Preston Street, Suite 1500 
Baltimore, Maryland 21201 
Phone: 410-767-7631, 800-735-2258 
Fax: 410-333-7542 
Email: keith.colston@maryland.gov 
Web: 
http://www.americanindian.maryland.gov/  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MASSACHUSETTS 
Commission of Indian Affairs 
Housing & Economic Development 
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300 
Boston, MA 02114 
Phone: 617-573-1291 
Fax: 617-573-1460  
Web: 
http://www.mass.gov/hed/economic/eohe
d/dhcd/indian-affairs.html  
 
MICHIGAN 
Department of Civil Rights 
Capitol Tower Building, Suite 800 
110 W. Michigan Avenue 
Lansing, MI 48913 
Phone: 517-335-3165 
Fax: 517-241-0546 
Email: MDCR-INFO@michigan.gov  
Web: https://www.michigan.gov/mdcr   
 
MINNESOTA 
Anna Marie Hill, Executive Director 
Minnesota Indian Affairs Council 
116 St. Anthony Avenue, Suite 919 
St Paul, MN  55103 
Phone: 651-296-0041 
Fax: 651-296-0309 
Email:  annamarie.hill@state.mn.us  
Web: http://mn.gov/indianaffairs/  
 
MISSISSIPPI 
No Indian Commission 
 
MISSOURI 
No dedicated committee 
Contact:  Senate Division of Research 
Phone: 573-751-4666 
 
MONTANA 
Office of Indian Affairs 
Jason Smith, State Director  

State Capitol Building 
2nd Floor, Room 202 
PO Box 200801 
Helena, Montana 59620-0801 
Phone: 406-444-3713 
Fax: 406-444-1350 
Email: oia@mt.gov  
Web: http://tribalnations.mt.gov  
 
NEBRASKA 
Commission on Indian Affairs 
Judi gaiashkibos, Executive Director 
1445 K Street 
6th Floor, East 
PO Box 94981 
Lincoln, NE  68509-4981 
Phone: 402-471-3475 
Fax: 402-471-3392 
Email: judi.gaiashkibos@nebraska.gov  
Web:  
http://www.indianaffairs.state.ne.us/ 
 
 
 
 

NEVADA 
Nevada Indian Commission 
Sherry L. Rupert. Executive Director 
5366 Snyder Ave. 
Carson City, NV  89701 
Phone: 775-687-8333 
Fax: 775-687-8330  
Web: http://www.nic.nv.gov/  
 
NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Commission on Native American Affairs 
Elizabeth Charlebois, Chair 
New Hampshire Dept. of Cultural 
Resources 
20 Park Street 
Concord, NH 03301 
Phone: 603-271-2540 
Web: 
http://www.nh.gov/nhculture/cnaa/   
 
NEW JERSEY 
Commission on Native American Affairs 
PO Box 300 
Trenton, NJ  08625 
Phone: 609-633-9627 
Fax: 609-777-2939 
Email:  feedback@sos.state.nj.us 
Web: 
http://www.state.nj.us/state/programs/dos
_program_njcaia.html  
 
NEW MEXICO 
New Mexico Indian Affairs  
Arthur Allison, Cabinet Secretary 
Wendell Chino Building 
Second Floor 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Phone: 505-476-1600/1602-04 
Fax: 505-476-1601 
Email: arthur.allison@state.nm.us  
Web: http://www.iad.state.nm.us/ 
 
NEW YORK 
NY State Office of Children & Family 
Services - Native American Services 
295 Main Street, Room 545 
Buffalo, NY 14203 
Phone: 716-847-3123 
Fax: 716-847-3812  
Web:  
http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/nas/ 
 
NORTH CAROLINA 
NC Commission of Indian Affairs 
Gregory Richardson, Executive 
Director 
NC Department of Administration 
116 W. Jones Street, 3rd Floor 
1317 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1317 
Phone: 919-807-4440 
Fax: 919-807-4461  
Email:  greg.richardson@doa.nc.gov 
Web: http://www.doa.state.nc.us/cia/ 
 
 



 

NORTH DAKOTA 
North Dakota Indian Affairs Commission 
Scott Davis, Executive Director   
State Capitol Building 
600 East Boulevard Avenue 
Judicial Wing - Room #117 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0303 
Phone: 701-328-2428  
Fax: 701-328-1537  
Email: sjdavis@nd.gov    
Web: http://www.nd.gov/indianaffairs  
 
OHIO 
Indian issues generally assigned to 
House State Government Committee 
 
OKLAHOMA 
Governor’s Office 
Jacque Hensley, Native American 
Liaison 
440 South Houston, Suite 606 
Tulsa, OK 74127 
Phone: 405-521-2342 
Fax: 918-581-2835 
Email: jacque.hensley@gov.ok.gov  
Web: http://www.ok.gov/   
 
American Indian Cultural Center and 
Museum 
900 N. Broadway, Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 73102 
Phone: 405-239-5500 
Email: 
info@TheAmericanIndianCenter.org  
Web: 
http://www.theamericanindiancenter.org/  
 
OREGON   
Legislative Commission on Indian 
Services 
Karen Quigley, Executive Director 
900 Court Street, Room 167 
State Capitol 
Salem, OR 97301 
Phone: 503-986-1067 
Fax: 503-986-1071  
Email: karen.m.quigley@state.or.us  
Web:  
http://www.oregonlegislature.gov/cis   
 
PENNSYLVANIA 
No Indian Commission 
 
RHODE ISLAND 
No Indian Commission 
 
SOUTH CAROLINA 
Commission for Minority Affairs 
Marcy L. Hayden, Native Affairs 
Coordinator 
Northeast Commerce Center  
2221 Devine Street, Suite 408  
Columbia, South Carolina 29205  
Phone: 803-333-9621  
Fax: 803-333-9627 
Email:  mhayden@cfma.sc.gov  
Web: http://www.state.sc.us/cma/ 

TENNESSEE 
Inactive since 2010 
 
TEXAS 
Inactive since 1989 
 
UTAH 
Utah Division of Indian Affairs 
Shirlee Silversmith, Division Director 
250 North 1950 West, Suite A 
Salt Lake City, UT  84116 
Phone: 801-715-6701 
Fax: 801-715-6767  
Email:  ssilversmith@utah.gov 
Web: http://heritage.utah.gov/utah-
division-of-indian-affairs  
 
VERMONT 
Vermont Commission on Native American 
Affairs 
Lucy Cannon-Neel, Chair 
1031 Whittier Road 
Derby Line, VT 05830 
Phone: 802-779-7015 
Email: beehive1_2000@yahoo.com  
Web: http://www.vcnaa.vermont.gov/  
 
VIRGINIA 
No Indian Commission since 2010 
 
WASHINGTON 
Governor’s Office of Indian Affairs 
Craig A. Bill, Executive Director  
General Administration Building 
210 - 11th Avenue SW, Suite 415 
PO Box 40909  
Olympia, WA 98504-0909  
Phone: 360-902-8826 
Fax: 360-902-8829 
Email: craig.bill@goia.wa.gov  
Web: http://www.goia.wa.gov/default.htm   
 
WEST VIRGINIA 
No Indian Commission 
 
WISCONSIN 
Wisconsin State Tribal Relations Initiative 
Dawn Vick, Intergovernmental 
Services Team Leader 
101 East Wilson Street, 9th Floor 
Madison, WI 53703-0001 
Phone: 608-266-7043 
Fax: 608-267-6917  
Email: dawn.vick@wisconsin.gov  
Web: http://witribes.wi.gov/  
 
WYOMING 
Inactive since 2001 
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